Marion County
Board of County Commissioners

Office of the County Administrator

601 SE 25th Ave. 2
Ocala, FL 34471

Phone: 352-438-2300

Fax: 352-438-2309

February 28, 2023

Cindy Davis, Chairman

ICC Nominating Committee

c¢/o Dominic Sims, CEO

International Code Council

900 Montclair Road

Birmingham, AL35213 '

RE: Election of Michael Savage Sr to ICC Board of Directors
Dear Ms. Davis and Nominating Committee Members:

I am writing this letter, on behalf of Marion County Florida, to state my full support for our Building
Safety Director/Building Official, Michael L. Savage, Sr. in his endeavor to run for re-election to the
International Code Council (ICC) Board of Directors, as well as for the Executive Committee of the
Board. With Mr. Savage’s years of service to the inspection community and experience in local, state
and national boards and committees, we believe he will continue to be a great fit for the ICC Board and
the membership of the Code Council.

Marion County appreciates Mr. Savage’s contributions to the Code Council thus far, working to
collaborate on behalf of the Code Council with the International Association of Electrical Inspectors
(IAEI), being a member of the Florida Building Commission - Hurricane Research Advisory
Committee representing the Code Council, serving as the liaison for the International Accreditation
Service (IAS), and serving as Chair of the International Code Council Evaluation Service (ICC-ES)
Board of Managers. Marion County recognizes the importance of the Code Council Board for the
inspection industry as well as the positive impacts that can be realized through its work.

As such, I endorse Mr. Savage Sr’s re-election to the ICC Board of Directors and his continued support
for its mission and goals. Please feel free to contact me by telephone 352-438-2307, or by email at
tracy.straub@marionfl.org with any questions.

Sincerely, A
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Assistant County Administrator

Empowering Marion for Success




